O o0~ O o L

ho B b B ft e b bk ek b e
— OO0 W — O

D
D

B e e S NV I N U U VS R N R UL R UU R WU U e I TN I S DG I NS S
D B R0~ O W ooy R W — OO 00— Oy B

£
~

h L h n Ln Ln L B
D B W — O \D o

- NORTH LOGAN -

North Logan City Council

Minutes of the North Logan City
City Council
Held on October 2, 2024
At the North Logan City Offices, North Logan, Utah

ltem #1 - Opening Business
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Lyndsay Peterson at 6:31 p.m.

Council members present were: Joni Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny Reese, and Mark
Hancey. (Buzzy Mullahkhel was excused.)

Others present were: Madelyn L. Parrish, Morgan Parrish, Alexis Ault, Maddie Soto, Russell
Goodwin, Linda Young, Barbara Middleton, Bob Strebel, Police Chief Kent Goodrich, North Park
Police Department Code Enforcement Officer Chris Bollschweiler, Jordan Oldham, Scott Perkes,
Scott Bennett, Alan Luce, and Marie Power.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Kenny Reese.
An invocation was given by Mark Hancey.

Adoption of Agenda
Mayor Peterson mentioned that they could strike Item #7 from the agenda, but Alan Luce said
they could still review the item, and would not have to amend the agenda.

Motion

Kenny Reese made a motion to adopt the agenda, as presented. Emily Schmidt seconded the
motion. A vote was called and the motion passed unanimously with Joni Kartchner, Emily
Schmidt, Kenny Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

Approval and Follow-up of Minutes of the September 18, 2024 City Council Meeting.
Motion

Mark Hancey made a motion to approve the above-referenced set of minutes, as presented.
Kenny Reese seconded the motion. A vote was called and the motion passed unanimously with
Joni Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

Recognition of Exemplary Staff Member

Mayor Peterson recognized Marie Power, North Logan City’s Executive Secretary and PIO
(Public Information Officer) for her exemplary work in writing outstanding City Council and
Planning Commission meeting minutes; as well as for producing and publishing the City’s
monthly newsletter, along with being the City's PIO, among other duties. Marie was nominated
by Debbie Bond, City Treasurer.

Review of Action ltems
Alan Luce reviewed the list with the council.

New Business
Current Action ltems

Iltem #2 - 6:35 Public Hearing to receive input regarding proposed changes to the North Logan
City Master Fee Schedule, specifically related to Water, Sewer, Road, and Park Impact Fees.
Once the public hearing has taken place, the City Council may consider a resolution amending
the Master Fee Schedule.

Mayor Peterson introduced the item and said the City Council received a very extensive
explanation and outline of all that is involved from the consultant and staff, in how the fees are
calculated. She said the City is required to wait 90 days until we officially adjust our Master Fee
Schedule to reflect the changes recommended by the consultant. Per a question from Mayor
Peterson, Jordan Oldham confirmed that there have been no further changes to this since the




57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80

8l
82
a3
84
85
86
87
88
89

90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112

- NORTH LOGAN -

October 2, 2024

North Logan City Council

presentation was made.

Kenny Reese referred to a change that the consultant recommended from the initial analysis,
when she did her presentation; and asked Jordan if that was included, and if there have been no
deviations from her recommendations, which Jordan said was correct.

Mayor Lyndsay Peterson read aloud the guidelines for speaking at a public hearing, and opened
the public hearing at 6:46 p.m., and then closed it as there were no public comments forthcoming.
[Note that this is the first public hearing which now includes the change to allow public speakers
three minutes to express comments, rather than the previous two minutes; which was discussed
and agreed upon by the City Council at a recent meeting, after the Utah League of Cities and
Towns conference where this was recommended.]

Motion

Emily Schmidt made a motion to approve Resolution 24-21 amending the Master Fee Schedule,
as presented. Kenny Reese seconded the motion. A vote was called and the motion passed
unanimously with Joni Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

ltem #3 - Presentation from CAPSA regarding Domestic Violence Awareness Month (October).
Maddie Soto, from CAPSA, gave a presentation detailing the kinds of things that CAPSA does to
help and support individuals in a myriad of challenging, and at times dire and dangerous,
situations. She also gave the most recent annual stats for the different types of issues and
circumstances where they have provided financial, mental, legal, and logistical support; including
for situations of abuse, suicide, rape and assault, immigration issues, housing needs, and much
more.

Maddie asked the City Council members to sign a pledge board, indicating North Logan's public
support for the work CAPSA does, and to stand with survivors to help raise awareness, which
they did; and also took a picture with her, along with the pledge board, which she asked if they
could share on their social media sites.

ltem #4 - Consider an appointment to the North Logan City Planning Commission.

Mayor Lyndsay Peterson explained that a member of the Planning Commission, Herond Hoyt, will
be leaving his position as a regular member of the commission, after serving for three years; and
expressed the City's appreciation for all of his hard work, perspective, and contributions.

She explained that she has received a recommendation to appoint Porter Wilkins as a new
member of the Planning Commission; and discussed her meeting with him and a bit of his
background, and explained why she thinks he will do a great job serving on the Planning
Commission.

Motion

Mark Hancey made a motion to approve the Mayor's recommended appointment of Porter
Wilkins to serve as an alternate member of the Planning Commission, as discussed. Emily
Schmidt seconded the motion. A vote was called and the motion passed unanimously with Joni
Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

Motion

Mark Hancey made a motion to approve the Mayor's recommendation to move Tracy Walker
from the position of alternate on the Planning Commission, to the position of reqular member, as
discussed. Kenny Reese seconded the motion. A vote was called and the motion passed
unanimously with Joni Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

ltem #5 - Updates from the North Park Police Code Enforcement Officer.

Chris Bollschweiler, new North Park Police Department Code Enforcement Officer, gave a
presentation on the various code enforcement cases he is working on, since being hired, and
gave some status reports on some of the cases. He also outlined the procedures that are in
place for managing Code Enforcement.

2



113
114
115

116
117

118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136

137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147

148
149
150

151
152
153
154

155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162

163
164
165
166
167

- NORTH LOGAN -

North Logan City Council October 2, 2024

Emily Schmidt asked about the potential of enforcement for snow removal for an area that is
deemed as a “safe route to school” which Officer Bollschweiler said is something they are already
considering, and explained further.

Emily also mentioned to Officer Bollschweiler all of the comments she has received from citizens
expressing gratitude for the weed removal and management in various areas.

Per a question from Joni Kartchner, Officer Bollschweiler said he works hard with individuals to
give them every opportunity to help them correct their issues of non-compliance.

Officer Bollschweiler continued his presentation and addressed questions and comments from
the City Council.

Item #6 - Consideration of a North Logan City subdivision ordinance regarding secondary water
requirements for new development.

Mayor Lyndsay Peterson introduced the item and also outlined the process that has been
undertaken, largely by Scott Perkes, to address this situation, and work on this ordinance; and
further explained the pressure on him to do this in a timely fashion, as there are development
items potentially pending approval of this ordinance.

Scott reviewed the staff report for this, and outlined the imperative issues that are included and
the change made to address the issues with culinary and secondary water, and additional
intentions of this ordinance. He detailed how things were managed with secondary water for
subdivisions previously, and the changes made to the ordinance to handle how secondary water
will be handled in the future for new development, in various, specific areas in North Logan, which
he explained in detail. He continued to discuss the various issues with developments, canal
companies, irrigation companies, and the distribution systems; as well as HOAs that manage
some of these secondary water situations.

Scott and the council also discussed at length, the issue of tying water rights, or shares, to a
property, the owner, or the developer to maintain it within the subdivision, and/or property, and
the options for managing this. Scott explained that determining the legality of this was discussed
by the Planning Commission, and that they recommended having this reviewed by the City
Attorney. He said they took this issue to the City Attorney, who verified that a right or share
cannot be tied to the deed of a property and make it pertinent to the property, as there is not a
legal mechanism that exists in the state of Utah to do this. He said with that understood, they
agreed that a right or share needs to be in the form of a certificate, that is private property, owned
by the lot owner. He said they updated the language in this current draft; and explained that it is
the clarification to state that if the rights cannot be tied to the property, then it needs to be tied to
the owner; and that ownership needs to then transfer to the successive property owner.

Scott explained various, related details further, and addressed comments and questions from the
City Council. They continued to discuss the ownership and transferring of rights, as well as
discussing the issue of management of easements.

They continued to discuss what actual legal rights people have to hold on to their water
shares/certificates. Scott discussed tiered water rates, and stressing the financial benefits of
using secondary water, as using culinary water gets very expensive; and discussed people being
incentivized to ensure that they are receiving those water shares, and commented further.

This was discussed further, at length.

Motion

Emily Schmidt made a motion to adopt the North Logan City Subdivision Ordnance 24-05,
regarding secondary water requirements for new development, as presented, along with the
facts, findings, and conditions in the staff report.

Bob Strebel asked from his chair in the audience, for the City Council to delay their decision.

Mayor Peterson said she will allow him to speak in just a moment as they were in the middle of a
motion.

Mark Hancey seconded the motion.



168
169

170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212

213
214
215
216

217
218
219
220
221
222
223

- NORTH LOGAN -

North Logan City Council October 2, 2024

Mayor Peterson asked the City Council if they had any further discussion on this, which they did
not.

Mayor Peterson told Bob Strebel, that at this time, if he wanted to come to the mic, the City
Council would be happy to hear any questions he may have.

Bob Strebel said he wanted to ask Mayor Peterson and the council to delay a decision on this
ordinance and consider having another public hearing; or at least provide additional time for
comment. He said he wanted to explain why he's requesting that. He said first of all, he knows
there was one public hearing in June, but that [staff] mentioned there were two; and said he'’s
been watching the minutes [agendas] religiously, and said he only saw the one public hearing.
He said it's news to him if there were two public hearings, as he's been following this process
since the initial public hearing back in June. He said none of his neighbors were aware of the
hearing, and that he only became aware the day of the hearing, and commented that he came
grossly unprepared. He said he knows it's their own responsibility to be involved, and that he's
not trying to make excuses for any of them, but said he's been communicating with Councilman
[Kenny] Reese and his neighbors in regards to this issue ever since that June public hearing. He
said he’s noticed it's been discussed at most of the planning meetings, but that he hasn’t
attended those because of what he and Kenny discussed. He said his neighbors have concerns
they would like to express to the council; but that they have all been waiting for the public hearing
that he and Kenny both thought would happen after the ordinance was finalized. He continued,
that he had reassured his neighbors they would have a time and a place to respond. He said if
the council passes this tonight, he will feel partly responsible for the reason the council has not
heard everyone's concerns and ideas; and commented that he suspected that Councilman Reese
will feel likewise. He said their concern is not with most of this ordinance; it's only with the
property above the canal, and that's what they want to express their concerns about.

Mayor Peterson thanked Mr. Strebel for his comments and asked Morgan Parrish if he wanted to
comment, and said he also had three minutes at the mic.

Morgan Parrish thanked the council for giving him the time, and said he is a representative from
Canyon Gates Irrigation company. He said he sent a letter earlier on just asking if [the City]
would look at grandfathering in their system. He said they have provided the Cadillac of water
systems for the last ten years to the subdivision. He said unfortunately, it did not go forward in
progression with all the rest of it, but said it is a very complicated situation where the next phases
are incorporated with the initial phase. He said what that would cause, is for them to lose their
business, and they would no longer be able to provide to “those 26" that the buyer and the builder
would have to build. He said that seems very unfair to him and to his family, who have put time
and effort and money into the system. He said these are “wet-stamped plans” and that it has
already been proven that they can run a system. He said this is going to be a big development of
200+ homes; and that he is asking for the City to allow them to continue with their business, allow
them to run the system with this new developer, and, go about how they had it planned.

Kenny Reese said he unintentionally misled Mr. Strebel, as he is a “newbie” on the council, and
thought there was going to be another public hearing prior to the final vote; and asked Scott to
give some background on the issue regarding “660 feet above the upper canal.”

Scott explained the meeting schedule and the official public hearing that took place in June, as
discussed; as well as additional public comment that was received at a Planning Commission
meeting in August, when he said, the commission used their discretion to allow public comment
from the people who were in attendance at that meeting. He explained further.

Mayor Peterson clarified that the public can always communicate with the Mayor, City Council,
and staff; and that these items can be adjusted, and that one public hearing is not the “end all, be
all.”

Joni Kartchner asked if they could table this for one more public hearing, and commented further;
and said she would like to address a few things.

Emily Schmidt said she would be against tabling this; not only because of the long time they have
spent discussing this, but also that it may lessen any say the City has in terms of new



[ SSH SS T SO T LS I (S T S Y 5 T S B 5 T S
Wl W W Wi 9 D D
B W= O W o0~ Oy B

SO S R RS |
L
an h

237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255

256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279

+ NORTH LOGAN -

North Logan City Council October 2, 2024

development.

Mark Hancey agreed, and said there is a bit of a “black hole" that we need to fix; and that if we
can amend this if necessary.

Emily agreed and commented further, including the need to protect people coming in, to ensure
that they have access to secondary water.

The discussion continued.
Mayor Peterson called for a vote on the motion.

A vote was called and the motion passed unanimously with Joni Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny
Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

Mayor Peterson said she appreciate the input, and reiterated that this is not the "end” and that the
City Council members have all expressed a willingness to adjust the ordinance if necessary; and
that if anyone has input on this, to please meet with staff, and feel free to email any of them on
the City Council.

ltem #7 - Consider approval of a Development Agreement for Sage Hills Subdivision.

Alan Luce introduced the item and said he would give an overview, but said that it is not ready to
be passed at this point. He explained the issues with the passing of SB174, in that the state does
not want public hearings, or public comment, and they do not want the City Councils to review
subdivisions. Alan said North Logan is one of the only cities in the state that holds public
hearings at the Planning Commission level for new subdivisions; and commented on the benefit
of receiving public input. He also discussed the problems with the passing of this bill in terms of
the Planning Commission’s ability to deal with funds related to certain improvements, and impact
fees. He explained further, and said they are still fine-tuning the dollar amount for the road
project associated with this; and that when that is worked out, this will likely come before the City
Council at their next meeting on October 16%. He explained that that is the meeting in which the
General Plan joint work session will be held with the City Council and Planning Commission, and
that this will likely be the only item on that agenda before they move into the work session.

City Council Work Session Items

Item #8 - Updates regarding the North Logan City General Plan.

Scott Perkes discussed the status of the rewrite of the General Plan project, and also explained
the upcoming workshop and meetings for the City Council and Planning Commission to review
this further. He said a draft copy of the plan went out via email, and that the Planning
Commission, City Council, and steering committee will do a read-through of the first draft, as a
rough, though complete, full document, beginning October 7" which he commented on further.
He said they all can then review it at the workshop being held on October 16%; and further
discussed various related items, and how this will move forward.

Iltem #9 - Updates regarding North Logan's water capital improvement projects.
Jordan Oldham gave an update on the status of items related to the City’'s water improvement
projects, including the progress on the development of the well.

ltem #10 - Updates on Civic Center.
Alan Luce gave updates on the status of the development of the community center.

ltem #11 - Reports from City officers, boards, and committees.

After a comment from the council, Police Chief Kent Goodrich discussed what a great job the new
Code Enforcement Officer is already doing; and that they are not wanting to “micromanage”
people or their properties, but more just having a conversation with people, and further
commented.

Chief Goodrich also gave the recent stats for the department, and discussed some of the cases
they've been working on. He also mentioned the upcoming Police Commission meeting, as well
as events taking place in a few weeks. He also discussed the drug Dropbox in their lobby, as




280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
204
295
296
297
298

- NORTH LOGAN -

North Logan City Council October 2, 2024

well as trainings taking place with their officers.

Alan reviewed the list of upcoming events with the council.

Motion

Emily Schmidt made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kenny Reese seconded the motion. A
vote was called and the motion passed unanimously with Joni Kartchner, Emily Schmidt, Kenny
Reese, and Mark Hancey voting in favor.

The meeting adjourned at: 7:52 p.m.

Approved by City Council; October 16, 2024

Transcribed by: Marie Power

Recorded by: Ei‘: ;! ér‘-’*s

Seott Bennett/Cit;'[{ Recorder




